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DATE:  MARCH 27, 2008

TO: PAUL J. HOGAN
COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT IV

FROM: DUANE P. FORET
DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND RECREATION

RE: LOT 9 —1J.B. GREEN ROAD

The answer to your question, which was proposed to the Parks and Recreation
Department, “Will the purchase of Lot 9 adjacent to Lot 73-B on J. B. Green Rozd make
the property better suited for a ballpark?” The department’s answer is no. The existing
piece of property is suited for a ballpark which can be enjoyed by residents of al ages.

We will continue to review all new developments, especially those that have existing
parks and facilities in such close proximity.

Sincerely,

) PI=

uane P. Foret

cc: Mr. V. J. St. Pierre, Jr., Parish President, Mr. John “Rusty” Walker, COO



